
UNll%D STATE8 MARlNE 
MARINE cmws OAPE. 

CAMP LWEXJNE, NORTH MRQLlNl 

TELEFAX MEMORANDUM 

blnoll (1) b.c. Division of Health Services Ltr of 6 Feb 89 

1. Forwarded to advitite of notice of violation, Base legal and 
@nVirWm?nta~ staff Will meet on 15 Frrbrvary 1989 to prepare 
initial response tie state. 

3. Additional detad1.s wilL follow by 23 February 1989 on the 
bLatus or corrective actions taken to date and planned, 

Copy to: 
LANTNAVFACE~~XIJM (Code 115) 
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Diihian of Hdth Services * 
P.6 BOX2091 l @al&h,-N&h CaroPna 27642-2091 - * 

James, G. Martin, Governor 
bvidT. Flaherty,Ssc@a+ Februar'y 6, 1989 Ronald H. L&k, M.D., M.P.H. 

State I-k&h Director 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Colonel T,J. Dalcell 
Assistant Chief of Staff, Facilities 
U.S. Marine Corps 
Marine Corps Base 
Camp Laj cum, Nartl, CclLullrla 28942~5015Y 

Re: Compliance Order, 
NC6170022580 

U.S. Marine Corps Base, 

.Y., “, ., . _“,, ,.. ,, ,, ,_.... -e-,. . 
-___ _ ____ 



.a *. 

Rsspe&fully, -- - - . . . 

.J 
..n d h-P---- f+, &&pu,-&=- 

*’ 

* ITernmo B..’ ?.hodw, Brnq,ah f3eab 
&zardous Waste Branch 
Solid Waerte Management Section 

.TUP /AA lTWMf’f’V 1 

Ewlwures: Compliance wrder 

CC: Central Fib 
Yohn Lank, EPA Region IV 
Gary B&b 
Jerry Parka 
Doug Holyfield 
Steve Reid 
OnelaW Camty Hk:nl L3i blrector 
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In Re: UiS. Marine Corps Base ) ., 
Nt3170022580 1 

COMPI;IANCE., CXRDEE$ 
Docket #, 89-029 . . 

PRELIMI,NARY STATElYENT 

This Compliance Order is i'arsusd under the North Carolina Solid Waste 
Management Act, N.C.G.S. 13OA,,Article 9 (Act}, and the North 
Carolina Hazardoua Wqefx Management R~~l.es, 10 NCAC 10F (Rules). 
Jerome H. Rhodea, Branch Head, Har&ardous Waste Branchl Department of 
HUh\q R~#QH~FPB, h8ft hmn fInlPcmtMi the ml-hnrity t-n intplamalnt tha 
Act and Rulew, U.S. Marine Cnrga Bbae, CA!N~ L&;Hu~~ (herein&Car ' 
Camp Lejeunel is a United States Military installation which 
gwlerstco f trmtF4, nCarccr , wA.~w dhiyu~~es oP haP,;1rilmrn imst~ in 
OnsLow County, North Carolina. 
Camp Lejeune, 

Baaed upon an inspect-..ian perfarmcd at 
the North Carolina Hazardous Taste Branch haa 

beIxmninnd thaY f%m~ fajPlline ia in violation oi sclrtah pcquivcntcnt~ 
of..t.ho Act and Rules as eek for+21 in t.hfH Cnm~lianct order. 

1 
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standqds ,and.requGrements aticcable to &ners-and operators-& - - - 
permitted hkzardous,waste management fntiiliti-es'. 40, CFR Part - - 

_ 268, codified at-IQ.NCAC XII?-,Op42, contains restric‘tio& +r 

,. 
lamI dispwsals. _ --_ . -- ,'... -, _ . - 

. Ii J. Oli ~~~LcI&QL 28 and 29, 1'386, Glenn M&q, Bnwlrnhmrvtal Engi,noor, - . Shannon Maher, Environmental Scientist., hnth with i&b &it:lod 
St3tf=pI environmental Protaation Agency, andJtrry zazhB, WU~J~ 
M41i&brneclt Q~c,l;ll lot, with the Branch, inopoatod Camp Lcjeunc 
for cnmpliance with North Carolina Hazardous Waste Manayrsnlent 
WI1 PP; Thirinty that ixwyaotian Crimp Lejeunc wab fdl*4d LU LC LU 
violation of certain raquirerflss~t;s for generator.8 of hazardous 
waste containtrl in 4CI CFR P6.2, cndified at 10 Ncnc iLbF .0030, 
and 40 CFR 268, codified s.tllCl WAC 10B .DQ42, Spc3ifiMlly: 

A, 

B. 

I  

__ -  ’ 
L 

d 

40 CFR 262.34(a), codified at 10 NCAC 10F .OOJO, etates 
tll~~lb f-xrinpt us provIaoa zn p=lragrapha (a), (t), al24 (L) "1 
this gcctian, a generator may ~~wm~latt hai~ard~rrti 'whh 
m-site for 90 day@ or lese without a pert&t’~r witi@tii‘i= 
having interim etatus. 

camp LeJeune is in violation of 40 CFR 262.34(a), codified 
at 10 NCAC IOF .b030, ia Chat Il. ct~~umlaLed hazardous 
Waste on-site mole than 90 daya, in building K-251, which 
does not have a p~mit cx interim st;atus.' 

40 CER 262,34(a~~lL sxhifiml RI- 1fI IKW 1fW 0030, ntntm 
that except as provided in paragraphs (d), (e), and (f) of 
this section, a generator may accumulate hazardous waste 
on-site for 90 days or less wlthout a per&t or without 
having interim status I provided that Q--e waste IH placed in 
containers and the generator campliav with Slabpart I of 40 
CFR Part 265, or the waste ia placed LIZ Larks and the 
tyennrnfnr rnmpliou with St&part J aP 80 arn PQP& 3cc, 
except 265.l.97(c), and 265.200. 

40 CFR 265.LYp1 (Subpart I), codified at 10 NCAC 1OF .0033, 
stataw that the owner or operator murt inspect arcao where 
containersAare stored-&t least weekly, l-&king for leaks M. _, _ 
and for deterioration- c.aused by-corr.~Sio@. oF:Ather factor-s. 
k .$G Gf k!lBp’eC~ions musk be kept ior ateeast three years 
fmm thy date .of tho'insgoation. -. w -w _. . . -. 

--- I. 02. 14. 89 -- 



1. 

ii. 

inWf+t wxmUlation buSlding AlI7 wwkl.y, Innking for 
leaks and for deterioration caused by corrosion OF 

other faotoru au rcquircd by 40 CPR 2G5.174 (Su~+,err~ 
T), and 

C. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(3), codified at 10 NCAC 10F .OCl30, states 
that except as provided in paragraphs (d), (e), and (f) of 
this section, a generator may accumulate hazardous waste 
on-site for 90 days or less without a permit or without 
harri nrj lntnrlm H-dm, pltmidcd thaB uhb1.a bsl,., 
Jt4wuIt,ulbLLd UIIL- si (;e, each wntfrilZeZ'. iaki Lank Is LaelecLx 
11t~rkrr1 r;lr-tit-l-y with the worde, "Hazaruouu Waatc." 
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Camp Lerjeune ia in violation of 40 CPR 262.34(a)(4), 
c;uu~x~eu ac TV w.ms Iuc' .uwu, In xnax It accumulat;ea 
hanardoua woodx txi site witkmt CL pcrmit er withaut havirry 
interim status, and it did not comply with requirements for 
owfs~rs a~& uperature in Section 265.16 in that it did not 
maintain the following documents and records at the 
facility: 

(3) a written deacxIpY.Yor~ of the type and amount of both 
introductory and continuing training that will be 
given to each person filling a.'position Listed under 
'paragraph (d)(l) of 265.16, as required by 40 CFR 
265.16(d)(3); 

(41 records that document that the training or job 
txporit13ca rtqulrkl urrdes I.‘ar4yL.up1IJ (a), (I.?), ad (c) 

of 265.16 +a kwn riven to, and cvmpleted by, 
fPcility perRonne1, 
265.16(d)(4). 

SIY roquirod by 60 CFR 

. . 
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. . =. ., 
40 CFR 268.7(a) (i);'codified at-Xl NCAC 10~ iO042, ataatei .' - 
that except aa specified in Section 268.32'of this part, 
the generator must taat his waste or an extract deveLoped . 
using the test method .described in Appendix I of tliia part, 
or use knowl,edge of the waste, to determine if the waste is 
restricted from land d~cpsrsal;.und%r this part. Ifa 
YGa&F;L a LUL rlr:Lt~=r~lrs~tl L~L he AS managing a reBT;rlcTea waste 
under thig part wnd the waste rlaa~r not; myt, the q-qlicflhle 
t;reat,mfintb Rtfind~rdfi. or whore the wante daee not comply 
with the applicable prohibikians set fmth in Sec+An 
268.32 of this part or RCRA Section 3004(d), with each 
shipment of waste the generator muat notify the treatment 
f#tcility in writing of the appropriate treatment standards 
set forth in Subpart D of this part and any applicable 
prnhihftinna rinnt forth in Poo-bimn 360.33 a6 bltiu pad .SY 
norm a&~Cisa xmqd). 

Camp Lojeauno ia in violation 86 r10 am 3E0.7(a)(l), 
codified at 10 NCAC IOF .0042, in that it is managing a 
raotricted waste under thig part and the w&dLa &se not; 
meat-. +.h6+qFliccablc 4~~atmcm~ atrndwds, ~4 it Itkd-~~ut.-- 

with each shipment of waste notify the treatment facility 
in writing ~Fthe &YpYfipTT%Hream s~ar~~~a~t~--.‘.-..... 
in Subpart D of thi8 part and any applicable prohibitions 
set forth in Section 268.32 of this part or RCRA Sactbn 
3004(d). 

ii lkring tha inaprstrirn u~~mh.tuCcd ~4 U~L,C~~LL, DO, ,,,,I 29, $908, 
Camp Lejeune was also found to be in violation of certain 
conditions contained in its operating permit. Specifically: 

40 CFR 270.32(b)(l), codified at 10 NCAC IOF .0034, states that 
each RCRA permit shall i.rz~laa& ~;l,exs?t conditions sseceasary--to 
achieve compliance with the Act and regulations, including each 

_ of the applicable reqt.$rements apedified'in Parts 264 and-2661 
cw8.l Ll,Lw.& aaa w2 LlAlJ d&a Lt?r. ’ I -. “I - - -. - _-- . ._ 

Permit, ~nnfittihn - Pati 11-F.. 
>3c- 

- A . a mtatos that. tha parmittpo'- 
: shaLl.Sollow the inspection schedule as deacribed,bn pages . 

. . 29-31, part F of the attachment and shall comply_Qith 40 m 
. .w.. CF& 264.15 (c):.and (d).as.adopted in 10 NCAC 1X3F .0032_! -, L 1 . . _ '- 

. . 
"? 

. . 

: 'did no.t aomply.with 40 a'I?JI 364.15 ,(,d) da -adapt& la 20 K!AC -. .". .' . . 
L 10F .0032,'f'n thati':ins$eation 'logs di.d not indfcate the' I'. 1 ', ' * 

* . . 
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Camp Lejeune,ie in violation of Pexniit Canditioh - Part 
XI-G., in that it did not conduct personnel training in 
accordance with 40 Wn ~rA.le as auopteci in LO NCAC 1UF 
,0032 and as described on pages 36-39, part H of the 
al-,tachmt=M,, In that a written jab daocription for each 
position wafg not maintained at the facility. 

c. Fcrmit Condition - Paut II.J., states that the permittee 
shall test and maintain the equipment specified in Permit 
Condition - Part X1,1. and as identified on page 30, part F 
of the attachment, as necessary to ensure its proper 
opsr~m?!? ill -tirlle of @morgoncy. 

Camp Ltejsune is in violation of Permit Condition - Part 
II.J., in that it did not test and maintain the equipment; 
specified in Permit Condition - Part II.1 and a~ identi?&A'-- 
on page 30, part F of the attachment, as necessary to 
ensure its proper opperation in tAome nf emw-gP;nqrc in t,hBt, 
the fire extinguisher located directly outside of TP-463 
was-not in operable condition, and testing had not been 
rrnlt.inn1.y pi?rfnrmed. 

D, Permit Condition - Part XIItAn, wtates that if a container 
lrul~irry lrauar~&~ucs waete is not in good condition (e.g., 
!!lJV&CC L"ucI c!dJ , q.q.mCLlL ~LSUL.LUSc4I. &&da) UL' .lf .LL 
begins to leak, the permittee shall. transfer the hazardoua 
waste from such container ro a COhcaUler mat 1s m gaau 
cunditio;n or manac;rb'.the waste in"wxn_p.'irt;her WRY .t,hwS, 

.,, 
-: : -. -. _ 

L complies With tho~roqrir6monto'ol th_e .canditiann sf this -r 
I. permit. . ,- ,+.- - 

. . * ._ ._ 
e 

.- . Camp Lejeune is v"iolatioG of.Permit Condition - Part: : 
_.. 
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CON'QITIONS FOR CONTINUED OPERATION 

Based upon the foregoing, Camp Lejeune is hereby ordered to take the 
following act5ms by M.arch, 22,1989, to ccsrrect al.1 violationer as 
~t&t~d in thifl C!m?r~l i.nnrr~ f7rrlrv mfl nti,hnrwi nr, hn Jn nnmp~,ianm wilda 
thP wflulwmentw f?P 4fl CFR 262, 284, and 268 codified at IQ NW% l,QF 
.0030, .0033, and .OO43 roapootivolyr and al.1 conditions und 
requirements in it8 hazardaun waste manegement permit. 

1. Cmply with 40 cm ax!.34(a), aadi5icd at 10 NCAC 1OF .0030. 

2. Comply with 40 CFR 262.34(a)(1), codified at 10 NCAC 10F .0030. 
Camp Lcrjet~no, shalL Pnr hazardous w;rst~ pl~wd in cnntfiinerfi, 
campLy with Subpart I of 40 CFR Pal-t 265. Specifiti&lLy: 

deterioration caused by corrosion or other factokg. A log 
of inspections shall be kept for at least three years from 
tht= clilt,r~ nf: r,hpl, Infi~fxfM~, 8~ ze~&~d by 49 FFR Z?$-174s L (Subpart I), 

-: : 
- - h. cotified at-IO-WAC IOF .0033,.,_and- _- . I __ -' 

- .  
.  C. 

.L 

-  

d 

I  

t!arllp C+=UI&C G?lrclll LPlV& pwa;Ck~,w' L, &.,,&I! ,4&dh-l~~A~ "- .," . . . ignition or rcaat.i6in of ignit&lo.br rtisctive Waata, in . ? 2 
that its waste shall be separated and protected from ; 

-: 
. sources of-ignition or.reactioq including but-not litiiteZ¶ ,I. 

: 1 _ ,to< opei~ flames, smoking, cutting*and welding,' hot '_ - :' . 
surfaces, frictional heat, .spa~ks (static, electrical, ,or- ,. 
~~Aa~~ical),~ apan~qpaua ignition (a-g., from hoat+.- . z+ -,' : 

.praducing chemicaf,,~ea~tidn,s)', .and,,radi'an: heat.: Wh&le ','- 
.igd&d,cwr ,re.wytive .wast& is'being handled,.:i,L. ~hal.1' 

:,,, 



4. 

t 
J. 

6. 
1 

CampLy with 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4), codified at 10 NCAC 10F .0030. 
Camp Lej mm, shall far hseartIou# WW~X &~cumula-W5'on-s&~S' 
wdthn~tt A pkrrndt, or wi t;hwrk having i nk;nrim FI~.FI~SIR, comply wi t;h 
tho roquiromonta for ownono oxr ogarataDo in Eoation aCS.lL., in 
that it shall maintain the following document@ and records at 
the 

(31 

(41 

facility: 

a writt@n description Qf the type and amount Qf both 
inbw'iilntnry twrl rinntfnrlino trnjnlnrj that ~411 hP giwn t,n 
each person filling a position listed under paragraph 
(d)(l) of Section 265.16, as required by 40 CFR 
265,16(d)(3), codified at 10 WAC 1OF .0033; and 

records that document that the training or job experience 
raqrtf.rd under paragraghff (a), (h), Rnd. (c) of 8ect.i.on 
265.16 has been given to, and csmpl&xd by, facility 
personnel as required by 40 CFR 265+16(d)(4), codified at 
10 NCAC 10F .0033. 

Cemply with 40 CFR 2G5.191(a), cadifisd at 10 WAC 1OP ,0033. 
Camp Lejeune, shal.I, folr esc;h e.xMAng tank, #yRtem that does n& 
have erecondary containment meeting the requirements of 265.193, 
determine that the tank system is not leaking or is unfit for 
11w- CPIIII~I TtrJrllrlr nhnll r~hl ~JXI i;lrlrI F,ery rlrl fl,Jr i-11 Ihr f~r;I 1 II y 
a written assessment reviewed and certified by an independent, 
qualified, registered professional engineer in accordance with 
27C?.ll(d) that atteets,to the tank system's integrity. 11. .' I, 
~oii'$ly with 40 Ch'K. 268,7(a)(lf..-ccRilfled ai: 10 NCAC, 10~ 
Camp‘-Lsbune, 

.otiL ' L- 7 
shall teat its waste or.,an'extract"dsveloped using +; 

LlLU lpd IltuLl4ut!l LlaslirllJaLl,~ 111 t4pyG?rldlx_ L ug LlkLU par L, vi UJU -. 
ll I,,,rl.Llvr ,,P ll,l- ~nnL-, II, BIT1CI,ll,.l.,ll- t r IllI- - wnn l,'l" I ml I I,,1 l-01 .. - 
.from,-land disposal under: this part. If it determines ,that i:t is- 
m*u*yduy -a u*uLud u~rrl*~sru~u rru8k.h Al&i - F--L ,,J--L'L, .-.1,A~Y*"&-ri~ 
a-m meet -ne apb&AcanJ-e T;reaTmenG s'F;anocrqs, Qk wJrlc%re -Lne wasy - : 
ct~wna~f c~m~ls~ with tlw wwlficablr~ wshibLfion# wf 1~Rkl 01 - 

~Se?tiLJ!ur~ 268.3'2 uf LM,a pud u;: RGRA Sbc;Llwr~ IfOOd+.i)'; wiL.h-wculr,~ -* 
akipnnsnt af+dbntMt runt mtJ,fy lMlcr trsatmant facility in . a’ 
Wrltlnq 02 tllP C@j?XQpL-&iltQ t??QPtili(lnt &llUX-UO'QQt tQr'tli IA 4' '; ' .: 
.$ubp&rt D'OE this .pa'kt $tid* any a@plfcab:ld prohibiti&s: lit 'o&h.: '. ..,', 

, 
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(i) EPA Hazardous Waste Number; . -.. .._ I .' .-.. _ 
(ii) The corresponding treatment 'standards and all. . 

I vplicahl+ vMO.hitions set forth in Srction 268.32 or 
RCRA Section 3004(d); . ,. 

7. 

8, 

9. 

10. 

Cnmply with Permit.Condition - Part II.Fcnmp Lejeune, ahall 
fallow the inspection schedule RS described on pagea 29131, part 
'fi',pf +hn .n,ttnnhmnn~.nnd..ahnl1 oorrrlr~ IriCh tlfl f’l~tl 7Ctl YE Ir\ rrP 

Comply with Permit Condition - Part 1I.J. Camp Lejeune, shall 
lxzst and maintain the equipment specified Permit Condition Part 
11.X, and as ldentiffed on page 30, part F of the attachment, as 
necsssary to enaWe Its pB3per'operation iTtime of emergency. 

c!OyJl~ vJiL11 P t=rG. L CvruL Liurl - Purl. IT I .A. Camp Let J t?ux~e csIlall, 
J!UL ww~~Lulaac~.~ IwldYlrly 11u~unwu51 wai3Le uiaT; are non; an gooa 
condition (e.g., 8evere rusting, apparent structural defects) or 
leaking, trannfor tha hcmurdoun waste from auah aentainsrs ta 
.~1.w.$~.vr I #.I * I I Ill...I .,I. :.. .,.,...l I ..1111il I.... III .,,-‘.W*,- Il., ,--I, I.. 

8ome other way rhar: cOmp1ies wltn tne reFLremenCs al: tne 
conditlnnff of: t.hls permit.. 

. 

!  
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The petition shall be verified'or supported bjl affidavit-and shall 
u4taC.u fiaaCu CeadLnq Ca eallrahliah bhaG 6hc a+idy kaa dc&‘eiVed Clamp 

Lejeune of property, haa ordered Camp Lejeune to pay a fine or civil 
pnu 1 ty. nr hnu nthartui W’P crlrh-rrtstnt-1 rl 1.p prnjrtdi rnd rnmp Tnjrnn~’ u I 
rights and that the Branch: 

1. 
2. 

exceeded its authority or jurisdiction; 

i: 

acted erroneously; 
Pndld I v wm- )I'LVywY J pLVlr UAW, 

5, 
ackod arbitrarily 02 a~priafuur~ly~ or 
failed ta act as required by law OE rule, 

.^ 

The petition must be submitted to the Office of Administrative 
Hearings, P. 0. Drawer 11666, Ralc$gh, No&h Cs~lina w17604, fm 
accordance with N.C.G.S. 150&23(a). A copy of the petition must be 
submitted to Karen Rotterman, Process Agent, Department of Human 
Resourca#, 325 N. Saliebury Street, Raleigh, North Carolina 27601, 
f;~ep~;&c~~nist:ative hearings will be conducted in accordance 

Co&, 
=rJ rwr4Lal..d LA. IL IL& Llr Cad."l;**a hJtrlr;rr;ut&.ut;"c. 

a copy oH ikch will be furnished to you upon request. 

INFORMAL CONFERENCE 
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THE SCHEDULING OF Atf INFORMAL CONFERENCE WILL NOT RELXEVE CAMP 
LEJEUNE OF TRE NEED TO FILE A WRL'TTEN PE'II'ITON kdti m ADtthi~S~:RATIVE' 
HEARING WITHIN 30 DAYS OF'RECEIl?T OF THIS COMPLIANCE ORDER'WITH 
ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY IF A,HEARING IS DESIRED. 

Ha~arrhrw W~pltr RrRmh 
Solid Waste Management Section 
Divisian aP Ikalth [3+rvicca 
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CERTIFICATE OF SEZZVI~~ 
--- “.” -- - --- ““- -- 

X hu&y r;urLiJTy LlraL I h&Vc I=&US*d LL c8py af *kc f8r8g8itlg 
Compli~nccb Order to be aorvrd ~tpon the ~oronn(~) AP~~cJ~R~.A~ helnw, at 
the last known address, by causing said copy to be deposited in the 
W, S, Mail, First Class (certified mail, restricted delivery, and 
return receipt requested, postaye prayuld) Irr uu orsvddtipd Udsssatd 
to: 

C:nlnnrl T ,I, l‘kt17;~?11 
Aua~.wtwn+ Phiaf nf Staff. Faci14ki~~ 
U.S. Marine Corps 
Marfne Corps Base 
Clamp Le j eune , Nnrth T;a,rnl fnn 28542-5991 

r/ .-i day of 5 ,Q,+ " ,-. ,- Y I , 11111, , 1989. , 

-, ~~ 
Hazardous Waste Branch 
Solid Waste Management Section 

_ Division of Health services A - '- 
. . - - _ ~ 
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